ESTIMATES COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 6-10 Output Number: 2-1

Date: 21/06/2022

From: Mr Bill Yan To: Hon Chansey Paech

Portfolio: Attorney-General & Justice Agency: Attorney-General & Justice

Subject: Breakdown of non-custodial staff for the custodial facilities

QUESTION

Would you be able to provide the breakdown of non-custodial staff, or non-uniformed staff, for the four
custodial facilities of ASCC, DCC, the Barkly Work Camp and the Datjala Work Camp?

ANSWER:
As at pay 20, 2021-22 there were 103.75 non-custodial (hon-uniformed) FTE working at custodial
facilities, refer breakdown below:

Pay 20, 2021-22
Facility Non-Custodial
Alice Springs Correctional Centre 27.60
Darwin Correctional Centre 70.15
Datjala Work Camp 3.00
Barkly Work Camp 3.00
103.75




